

August 16, 2010

LBP-06-026
IA-05-054

Mr. Steven P. Moffitt
c/o Jane G. Penny, Esq.
800 N. 3rd St., Suite 302
P.O. Box 682
Harrisburg, PA 17108

SUBJECT: COMPLETION OF TERMS OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (LBP-06-026)

Dear Mr. Moffitt:

This is to acknowledge your letter dated July 29, 2010, regarding actions you have taken to satisfy items 8.a, 8.b, 8.c, 8.d, 9.b, 9.c, 10.c, and 12 of Exhibit A to the Order Approving Proposed Settlement and Dismissing Proceeding (LBP-06-021) (ADAMS accession number ML063470542) issued by the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Order on December 13, 2006.

After reviewing your July 29th letter, we have concluded that you have met the intent of items 8.a, 8.b, 8.c, 8.d, 9.b, 9.c, 10.c, and 12 of the Settlement Agreement. (You previously provided us information which met the intent of item 9.a of the Settlement Agreement and, therefore, no additional information is necessary regarding item 9.a.) Therefore, the NRC has determined that you have met all the terms of the Settlement Agreement and we consider this matter to be closed.

If you have further questions regarding this matter, please contact Doug Starkey of my office at (301) 415-3456 or drs@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Roy P. Zimmerman, Director
Office of Enforcement

August 16, 2010

LBP-06-026

IA-05-054

Mr. Steven P. Moffitt
c/o Jane G. Penny, Esq.
800 N. 3rd St., Suite 302
P.O. Box 682
Harrisburg, PA 17108

SUBJECT: COMPLETION OF TERMS OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (LBP-06-026)

Dear Mr. Moffitt:

This is to acknowledge your letter dated July 29, 2010, regarding actions you have taken to satisfy items 8.a, 8.b, 8.c, 8.d, 9.b, 9.c, 10.c, and 12 of Exhibit A to the Order Approving Proposed Settlement and Dismissing Proceeding (LBP-06-021) (ADAMS accession number ML063470542) issued by the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Order on December 13, 2006.

After reviewing your July 29th letter, we have concluded that you have met the intent of items 8.a, 8.b, 8.c, 8.d, 9.b, 9.c, 10.c, and 12 of the Settlement Agreement. (You previously provided us information which met the intent of item 9.a of the Settlement Agreement and, therefore, no additional information is necessary regarding item 9.a.) Therefore, the NRC has determined that you have met all the terms of the Settlement Agreement and we consider this matter to be closed.

If you have further questions regarding this matter, please contact Doug Starkey of my office at (301) 415-3456 or drs@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Roy P. Zimmerman, Director
Office of Enforcement

Distribution:

S. Orth OE r/f

X PUBLIC NON-PUBLIC X NON-SENSITIVE SENSITIVE

ADAMS Package: ML102-240613

Incoming: ML102280289

Response: ML102240613

OFC	OE	OE:BC	OE:D
NAME	DStarkey	NHilton	RZimmerman
DATE	08/16/10	08/16/10	08/16/10

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY